State of Wisconsin
DEPARTMENT OF REGULATION AND LICENSING

CORRESPONDENCE / MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 4, 2007

TO: Gary Poulson
Assistant Revisor of Statutes

FROM: Pamela Haack, Paralegal
Department of Regulation and Licensing
Office of Legal Counsel

SUBJECT: Notice of Submittal of Proposed Rules to Wisconsin Legislative
Council Rules Clearinghouse

Agency: Department of Regulation and Licensing

On April 4, 2007, the Department of Regulation and Licensing submitted a proposed rule to the
Legislative Council Rules Clearinghouse.

Analysis

Statutory Authority: s. 227.11 (2), Stats., and subchapter VI of ch. 440, Stats., as created by
2005 Wisconsin Act 25, renumbered by 2005 Wisconsin Act 254, and amended by 2005
Wisconsin Act 407.

The proposed rule-making order relates to substance abuse professionals.

Agency Procedure for Promulgation

A public hearing is required and will be held sometime in late May, 2007.

Contact Person

Pamela Haack, Paralegal, Office of Legal Counsel, (608) 266-0495.
Pamela.haack@dr|.state. wi.us
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